
 

Frances Willard Memorial Window  

Frances Willard Memorial Window in The Chapel was given by 
the Berea Women’s Christian Temperance Union to the new 
Methodist Church at the corner of Spring and Seminary Streets in 
1900 and was dedicated in June of that year.  In 1960, the church 
was razed to make room for the present Chapel and Education 
Building.  Dorothy McKelvey realized the historical significance of 
the window and rescued it from demolition, storing it in her 
basement. After Dorothy’s death, her family gave the window to 
the Berea Historical Society.  In turn, the window was given to 
the church. The family of Mirriem Segrist gave the money to 
restore the window. The Frances Willard window was 
rededicated  April 14, 1996.  
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VESTIBULE - John and Mary Baldwin 

John and Mary Baldwin, newly married, arrived in Berea from Bradford, 
Connecticut in 1828.  They were deeply religious and four years later, 
1832, organized the first Sunday School in the area.  Sunday School met 
on the second floor of their home for over 10 years.  On January 16, 1843, 
the Methodist people were organized into a regular church.  The old 
Stone church (on the south side of Berea) dedicated in 1857 was de-
stroyed by fire in 1899.  A painted window of this original building was 
in the church built on the present site the following year.  It was torn 
down in 1960 to make room for the chapel and educational building.  A 
single piece of this old window - the cross at the top - was saved.  It has 
been incorporated into the base of the window in the vestibule. 
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WEST NAVE #4 - Phillip Otterbein & Martin Boehm 

 

WEST NAVE #5 - John Stuart 

WEST  NAVE #6 - William and Margaret  Nast 
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The Story of the  Stained  Glass  Windows  

in our Church Sanctuary 

From the Crusades until the present, stained glass windows in 
cathedrals and churches have given worshippers a vision of "the 
beauty of holiness" and of the good life that God has provided.  
Pure color in light, as revealed in stained glass, has the power of 
inspiring and of lifting the observer out of himself to higher and 
nobler thoughts. 

At the time when the sanctuary was dedicated, the lovely Rose 
Window alone was stained glass. Due to lack of funds, the 
other windows were all clear glass. The Rose Window was 
given by the Stull Family in memory of Lucius Graydon Stull, 
who lost his life in World War II. Symbolic of the resurrection, 
it was designed in decorative grisaille style, like the unfolding 
petals of  a rose, by John D. Weaver of the Pittsburgh Stained 
Glass Studios. He also designed the windows in the chancel 
and in the balcony. 

 Then there are 
the lamp and the book symbolizing the ministry of the Word. At 
the right front are the praying hands, recalling the time Jesus 
devoted  to prayer.   In the front on the left are the chalice and 
wafer, portraying  the Last Supper. Next are the cross and the 
crown of thorns, expressing His suffering and death.  There 
follows the rising sun, depicting His resurrection. Finally, the 
clasped hands stand for the ongoing, universal fellowship that is 
His Church. These windows are in memory of the Reverend 
Albert L. Marting, the gift of his family and friends. 
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WEST NAVE #1  -  Susannah Wesley 

 

 

 

 

Aubrey Kirby. 

 

WEST NAVE #3 - Francis Asbury 
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EAST NAVE #3 - Saint Augustine 
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